

All Prefiled Amendments for: SB 616

Calanni

Amendment	861696
-----------	--------

Davis, Yvonne

Amendment	861698
Amendment	861700
Amendment	861702
Amendment	861703

Israel

Amendment	861709
-----------	--------

Paddie

Amendment	861713
Amendment	861714

**The following 7 amendments were
published on 5/15/19 10:18 AM**



2019 MAY 15 AM 8:59

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. _____

BY: Calanni

1 Amend C.S.S.B. No. 616 (house committee printing) as
2 follows:

3 (1) On page 68, line 22, strike "or".

4 (2) On page 68, strike lines 24 through 27 and substitute
5 the following:

6 [~~M~~] a security salesperson; or

7 (K) [~~N~~] an individual whose duties include
8 performing another activity for which an individual license
9 [~~endorsement~~] is required under Subsection (e); or

10 (3) On page 76, line 15, strike "~~[AND SECURITY SALESPERSON]~~"
11 and substitute "AND SECURITY SALESPERSON".

12 (4) On page 76, line 17, strike "~~[or security salesperson]~~"
13 and substitute "or security salesperson".

14 (5) On page 77, line 17, strike "~~[or a security~~
15 ~~salesperson]~~" and substitute "or a security salesperson".

16 (6) On page 88, line 3, strike "and".

17 (7) On page 88, strike lines 6 through 10 and substitute the
18 following:

19 [~~4~~] a security salesperson who is employed by an
20 alarm systems company described by Subdivision (1) to sell services
21 offered by the company; and

22 (4) [~~5~~] an owner [~~, officer, partner, or~~
23 ~~shareholder]~~ of an alarm systems company described by Subdivision
24 (1).

25 (8) On page 104, strike line 12 and renumber the
26 subdivisions of the subsection accordingly.

27 (9) On page 106, lines 23 and 24, strike "security
28 salesperson, private security consultant," and substitute "private
29 security consultant".



861698

2019 MAY 15 AM 9:41

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. _____

BY: Davis (of Dallas)

1 Amend C.S.S.B. No. 616 (house committee report) as follows:

2 (1) On page 103, strike line 19 and renumber subdivisions of
3 SECTION 5.114(b) of the bill accordingly.

4 (2) Add the following appropriately numbered SECTION to
5 ARTICLE 5 of the bill and renumber subsequent SECTIONS of that
6 article accordingly:

7 SECTION 5.____. Section 1702.028, Occupations Code, is
8 amended to read as follows:

9 Sec. 1702.028. PER DIEM; REIMBURSEMENT. (a) A committee
10 [~~board~~] member is entitled to a per diem as set by legislative
11 appropriation for each day the member engages in the business of the
12 committee [~~board~~].

13 (b) A member is entitled to reimbursement for travel
14 expenses incurred while conducting committee [~~board~~] business,
15 including expenses for transportation, meals, and lodging, as
16 prescribed by the General Appropriations Act.



861700

2019 MAY 15 AM 9:40

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. _____ BY: Davis (of Dallas)

1 Amend C.S.S.B. No. 616 (house committee report) as follows:

2 (1) On page 43, line 27, strike "or".

3 (2) On page 44, line 1, strike "~~[, or private security~~
4 ~~consultant company]~~" and substitute ", or private security
5 consultant company".

6 (3) On page 68, strike lines 22-27 and substitute the
7 following:

8 (I) [~~(K)~~] a private investigator;

9 (J) [~~(L)~~] a private security consultant;

10 (K) [~~(M)~~] a security salesperson; or

11 (L) [~~(N)~~] an individual whose duties include
12 performing another activity for which an individual license
13 [~~endorsement~~] is required under Subsection (e); or

14 (4) On page 76, line 15, strike "~~[AND SECURITY SALESPERSON]~~"
15 and substitute "AND SECURITY SALESPERSON".

16 (5) On page 76, line 17, strike "~~[or security salesperson]~~"
17 and substitute "or security salesperson".

18 (6) On page 77, line 17, strike "~~[or a security~~
19 ~~salesperson]~~" and substitute "or a security salesperson".

20 (7) On page 88, strike lines 2-10 and substitute the
21 following:

22 (2) an alarm systems installer who installs,
23 maintains, or repairs only personal emergency response systems;

24 (3) [~~a manager or branch office manager of an alarm~~
25 ~~systems company described by Subdivision (1)~~];

26 [~~(4)~~] a security salesperson who is employed by an alarm
27 systems company described by Subdivision (1) to sell services
28 offered by the company; and

29 (4) [~~(5)~~] an owner [~~, officer, partner, or~~

1 ~~shareholder~~] of an alarm systems company described by Subdivision
2 (1).

3 (8) On page 104, lines 2 and 12, strike Subdivisions (21)
4 and (31) and renumber the subdivisions of that subsection
5 appropriately.

6 (9) On page 106, strike lines 15-26 and substitute the
7 following:

8 SECTION 5.117. On September 1, 2019, any license,
9 registration, endorsement, or other authorization required to
10 operate as a guard dog company or trainer of a dog used to protect
11 persons or property or to conduct investigations, as described by
12 Chapter 1702, Occupations Code, as that chapter existed immediately
13 before the effective date of this Act, expires.

14 (10) Add the following appropriately numbered SECTION to
15 ARTICLE 5 of the bill and renumber the sections of that article
16 accordingly:

17 SECTION 5.____. Section 1702.1045, Occupations Code, is
18 amended to read as follows:

19 Sec. 1702.1045. PRIVATE SECURITY CONSULTING COMPANY. A
20 person acts as a private security consulting company for purposes
21 of this chapter if the person:

22 (1) consults, advises, trains, or specifies or
23 recommends products, services, methods, or procedures in the
24 security or loss prevention industry;

25 (2) provides a service described by Subdivision (1) on
26 an independent basis and without being affiliated with a particular
27 service or product; and

28 (3) meets the experience requirements established by
29 the commission [~~board~~].



FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. _____

BY: Davis (of Dallas)

1 Amend C.S.S.B. No. 616 (house committee report) as follows:

2 (1) On page 54, strike lines 24 and 25 and substitute the
3 following:

4 SECTION 5.042. Section 1702.124, Occupations Code, is
5 amended by amending Subsections (a), (b), (c), and (f) and adding
6 Subsection (c-1) to read as follows:

7 (2) On page 55, between lines 14 and 15, insert the
8 following:

9 (c) Except as provided by Subsection (c-1), the [The]
10 insurance policy must contain minimum limits of:

11 (1) \$100,000 for each occurrence for bodily injury and
12 property damage;

13 (2) \$50,000 for each occurrence for personal injury;
14 and

15 (3) a total aggregate amount of \$200,000 for all
16 occurrences.

17 (c-1) If the application is for a license to act as a guard
18 company, the insurance policy must contain minimum limits of:

19 (1) \$1 million for each occurrence for bodily injury
20 and property damage;

21 (2) \$1 million for each occurrence for personal
22 injury; and

23 (3) a total aggregate amount of \$2 million for all
24 occurrences.

25 (3) Add the following appropriately numbered SECTION to
26 ARTICLE 5 of the bill and renumber subsequent SECTIONS of the
27 ARTICLE accordingly:

28 SECTION ____ . Section 1702.124(c-1), Occupations Code, as
29 added by this Act, applies only to an applicant for or holder of a

1 license under Chapter 1702, Occupations Code, on or after January
2 1, 2020.



861703

2019 MAY 15 AM 9:40

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. _____

BY: Davis (of Dallas)

1 Amend C.S.S.B. No. 616 (house committee report) as follows:

2 (1) On page 46, line 7, strike "[~~and of the applicant's~~
3 ~~manager~~]" and substitute ", and of the applicant's manager".

4 (2) Strike "[~~or the applicant's manager~~]" and substitute
5 "or the applicant's manager" in each of the following places it
6 appears:

7 (A) page 48, lines 1 and 2;

8 (B) page 48, lines 23 and 24;

9 (C) page 49, line 12;

10 (D) page 49, line 27; and

11 (E) page 50, line 5.

12 (3) Strike "[~~manager~~]" and substitute ", manager," in
13 each of the following places it appears:

14 (A) page 48, line 26; and

15 (B) page 49, lines 14 and 15.

16 (4) Strike "[~~manager~~]" and substitute "manager," in each
17 of the following places it appears:

18 (A) page 57, line 21; and

19 (B) page 58, line 19.

20 (5) On page 58, strike "[~~or manager~~]" and substitute "or
21 manager" each time it appears on lines 13-14 and 14-15.

22 (6) Strike "[~~or manager~~]" and substitute ", or manager" in
23 each of the following places it appears:

24 (A) page 58, line 26; and

25 (B) page 59, line 5.

26 (7) On page 64, line 16, strike "COMMISSIONED" and
27 substitute "[COMMISSIONED]".

28 (8) On page 64, line 23, strike "commissioned" and
29 substitute "[~~commissioned~~]".

- 1 (9) On page 64, line 27, strike "commissioned".
- 2 (10) On page 68, strike lines 18 through 23 and substitute
3 the following:
- 4 ~~(H)~~ a manager or branch office manager;
- 5 (H) ~~(I)~~ a noncommissioned security officer;
- 6 (I) ~~(J)~~ a level 4 personal protection
7 instructor;
- 8 (J) ~~(K)~~ a private investigator; or
- 9 (K) ~~(L)~~ a private security consultant;
- 10 (11) On page 69, line 1, strike "51" and substitute "25".
- 11 (12) On page 88, strike lines 3 through 9 and substitute the
12 following:
- 13 maintains, or repairs only personal emergency response systems;
- 14 (3) a manager or branch office manager of an alarm
15 systems company described by Subdivision (1); and
- 16 (4) ~~[a security salesperson who is employed by an
17 alarm systems company described by Subdivision (1) to sell services
18 offered by the company; and~~
- 19 ~~(5)~~ an owner ~~[, officer, partner, or shareholder]~~ of
- 20 (13) On page 89, line 13, strike "~~manager or~~" and
21 substitute "manager or".
- 22 (14) On page 90, line 3, strike "or".
- 23 (15) On page 90, strike lines 14 through 16 and substitute
24 the following:
- 25 (G) failed to qualify a new manager within the
26 time required by commission ~~board~~ rule following the termination
27 of a manager; or
- 28 (16) On page 97, strike line 9 and substitute "investigator
29 or the manager of a licensed investigations company;"
- 30 (17) On page 103, strike line 15.
- 31 (18) On page 104, strike lines 7 through 9 and line 18.

1 (19) Renumber the subdivisions of SECTION 5.114(b) of the
2 bill appropriately.

3 (20) Add the following appropriately numbered SECTIONS to
4 ARTICLE 5 of the bill and renumber the SECTIONS of that article
5 accordingly:

6 SECTION 5.____. Section 1702.119(b), Occupations Code, is
7 amended to read as follows:

8 (b) An individual may not act as a manager until the
9 individual has:

10 (1) demonstrated the individual's qualifications by
11 passing the written examination required by Section 1702.117(a);
12 and

13 (2) made a satisfactory showing to the department that
14 the individual:

15 (A) satisfies the requirements of Section
16 1702.113 and meets all qualification and experience requirements
17 set by rule for a manager of the type of company for which the
18 individual is applying; and

19 (B) has not engaged in conduct regarding a
20 violation or conviction that is grounds for disciplinary action
21 under Section 1702.361(b) [~~or 1702.3615(a)~~].

22 SECTION 5.____. Section 1702.120, Occupations Code, is
23 amended to read as follows:

24 Sec. 1702.120. FALSE APPLICATION OF MANAGER. (a) An
25 individual may not:

26 (1) serve as manager of an investigations company,
27 guard company, alarm systems company, armored car company, or
28 courier company [~~, or guard dog company~~]; and

29 (2) fail to maintain that supervisory position on a
30 daily basis for that company.

31 (b) An individual may not apply to the commission [~~board~~] to

1 serve as manager of an investigations company, guard company, alarm
2 systems company, armored car company, or courier company[, ~~or guard~~
3 ~~dog company~~] without the intent to maintain that supervisory
4 position on a daily basis for that company.

5 SECTION 5.____. Section 1702.121(a), Occupations Code, is
6 amended to read as follows:

7 (a) A license holder shall notify the commission [~~board~~] in
8 writing not later than the 14th day after the date a manager ceases
9 to be manager of the license holder's business. The license remains
10 in effect for a reasonable period after notice is given as provided
11 by commission [~~board~~] rule pending the commission's [~~board's~~]
12 determination of the qualification of another manager under this
13 subchapter.

14 SECTION 5.____. Section 1702.362, Occupations Code, is
15 amended to read as follows:

16 Sec. 1702.362. FAILURE TO FILE REQUIRED NOTICE. The
17 commission [~~board~~] may suspend or revoke a license if the license
18 holder fails to notify the commission [~~board~~] as required by
19 Section 1702.121 that a manager has ceased to be the manager of the
20 license holder.



2019 MAY 15 AM 9:56
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. _____ BY: Paddie

1 Amend C.S.S.B. No. 616 (house committee printing) as
2 follows:

3 (1) Add the following appropriately numbered SECTION to
4 ARTICLE 5 of the bill and renumber the SECTIONS of that article
5 accordingly:

6 SECTION 5.____. Section 1702.028, Occupations Code, is
7 amended to read as follows:

8 Sec. 1702.028. [~~PER DIEM,~~] REIMBURSEMENT. [~~(a) A board~~
9 ~~member is entitled to a per diem as set by legislative appropriation~~
10 ~~for each day the member engages in the business of the board.~~

11 [~~(b)~~] A committee member may not receive compensation for
12 service on the advisory committee but is entitled to reimbursement
13 for actual and necessary [~~travel~~] expenses incurred in performing
14 the functions as a member of the committee, subject to [~~while~~
15 ~~conducting board business, including expenses for transportation,~~
16 ~~meals, and lodging, as prescribed by]~~ the General Appropriations
17 Act.

18 (2) On page 103, strike line 19 and renumber the
19 subdivisions of the subsection accordingly.



2019 MAY 15 AM 9:55

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. _____

BY: Paddie

1 Amend C.S.S.B. No. 616 (house committee printing) as
2 follows:

3 (1) On page 112, lines 14 and 15, strike "designated by the
4 comptroller of public accounts".

5 (2) On page 112, between lines 19 and 20, insert the
6 following:

7 (b-1) The solicitation documents for the contract described
8 by Subsection (b) of this section must be submitted to the contract
9 advisory team for review under Subchapter C, Chapter 2262,
10 Government Code, before the Department of Public Safety may solicit
11 any contractor for the contract, including publishing advertising
12 regarding the contract.

**The following amendment was
published on 5/15/19 10:49 AM**



2019 MAY 15 AM 10:24
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. _____

BY: Israel

1 Amend C.S.S.B. No. 616 (house committee printing) by adding
2 the following appropriately numbered ARTICLE to the bill and
3 renumbering the remaining ARTICLES of the bill accordingly:

4 ARTICLE ____ . DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AS VOTER REGISTRATION
5 AGENCY

6 SECTION ____ . Section 13.002(a), Election Code, is amended
7 to read as follows:

8 (a) A person desiring to register to vote must submit an
9 application to the registrar of the county in which the person
10 resides. Except as provided by Subsection (e) or Subchapter C,
11 Chapter 20, an application must be submitted by personal delivery,
12 by mail, or by telephonic facsimile machine in accordance with
13 Sections 13.143(d) and (d-2).

14 SECTION ____ . Section 20.062, Election Code, is amended by
15 amending Subsection (a) and adding Subsection (d) to read as
16 follows:

17 (a) The Department of Public Safety shall prescribe and use
18 a form and procedure that combines the department's application
19 form for a license or card with an officially prescribed voter
20 registration application form for each United States citizen who
21 applies in person at the department's offices or online at the
22 department's Internet website.

23 (d) A procedure prescribed under this section must provide
24 for the electronic transmission of an applicant's voter
25 registration data by the department to the secretary of state in
26 accordance with Section 20.066.

27 SECTION ____ . Sections 20.063(a) and (c), Election Code,
28 are amended to read as follows:

29 (a) The Department of Public Safety shall provide to each

1 person who applies in person, by mail, or online at the department's
2 Internet website [~~at the department's offices~~] for an original or
3 renewal of a driver's license, a personal identification card, or a
4 duplicate or corrected license or card an opportunity to complete a
5 voter registration application form.

6 (c) A change of address that relates to a license or card and
7 that is submitted to the department in person, [~~or~~] by mail, or
8 online at the department's Internet website serves as a change of
9 address for voter registration unless the licensee or cardholder
10 indicates that the change is not for voter registration purposes.
11 The date of submission of a change of address to a department
12 employee is considered to be the date of submission to the voter
13 registrar for the purpose of determining the effective date of
14 registration [~~only~~].